
NETWORK ACCESS 

July 10, 2001 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Coimiission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Comtnission 
2540 Shutnark Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Cancellation of Certificate for Network Access Solutions; Docket # 990737-TX 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please be advised that Network Access Solutions, the applicant in the above proceeding, 
respectfilly requests cancellation of our certificate in the state of Florida. 

1 am enclosing the original and 1 copy of this letter for filing. Please stamp the extra 
copy to reflect the filing date and then return the stamped copy to me in the enclosed 
envelope. 

If you have any further questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Don Sussman 
Vice President 
Regulatory ARairs/Vendor Relations 
703-7934 102 (phone) 
208-445-7278 (fax) 
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